
Safety and Licensing Committee

City of Appleton

Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

Council Chambers, 6th Floor5:30 PMWednesday, May 26, 2021

1. Call meeting to order

2. Roll call of membership

3. Approval of minutes from previous meeting

21-0731 Safety & Licensing Minutes from May 12th, 2021

 

S & L Minutes 5-12-21.pdfAttachments:

4. Public Hearings/Appearances

5. Action Items

21-0739 Updates to the Alcohol License Policy & regulations relating to licensing of 

convenience stores that sell gasoline

 

2021 Alcohol License Policy Updates.pdf

Memo- 2021 Alcohol Policy & Convenience Stores.pdf

Attachments:

21-0736 Taxi Cab Company License application for Antonio's Transportation 

Service, Corey A. Gaines, Owner, 240 Algoma Blvd, Oshkosh, WI.

Corey Antonio Gaines.pdfAttachments:

21-0696 Reserve "Class B" Liquor and Class "B" Beer License application for RH 

Events LLC d/b/a Poplar Hall, Sandy Emerich, Agent, located at 141 S 

Riverheath Way, contingent upon approval from all departments. 

Poplar Hall.pdfAttachments:

21-0735 2021-2022 Additional Alcohol License renewals, contingent upon 

approvals from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2021.

2021-22 Alcohol License Renewals-2nd set.pdfAttachments:

21-0738 2021-2022 Additional Mechanical Amusement Device License renewals, 

contingent upon approval from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 

2021.

2021 Additional Amusement Devices.pdfAttachments:

Page 1 City of Appleton Printed on 5/24/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17481
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=dc4a4671-874c-4d94-a4d9-7cd60ac9ad04.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17489
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=ba9aa448-7b48-4357-a81f-b8a4c31ea5e2.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6d108962-65d4-4ba2-99be-e9593fea8f43.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17486
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=857d59fb-84bb-4e91-aeaf-d35bb572c9d3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17446
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b5e0233c-4cdc-4e49-af1c-4d15a651e8db.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17485
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=6940277c-c886-4dbc-924d-e9660c9aba64.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17488
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=72f57d36-78e9-4a81-b948-3dcd4cb63f73.pdf


May 26, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0737 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Temporary 

Premise Amendment application for Fox Cities Building for the Arts d/b/a 

Trout Museum of Art, Christina Turner, Agent, Houdini Plaza, on June 5, 

2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Trout Museum Exhibit Opening S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0370 Class "B" Beer and Reserve "Class B" Liquor License Temporary 

Premise Amendment application for Fox Cities Building for the Arts d/b/a 

Trout Museum of Art, Christina Turner, Agent, located at 111 W College 

Ave, on August 27, 2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Trout Museum of Art S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0237 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Area Jaycees, 

Jon Lamers, applicant, for the Appleton Fireworks Celebration on July 3, 

2021, located at Appleton Memorial Park, contingent upon approval from 

all departments.

Appleton Jaycees Fireworks S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0475 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Fox Cities Building for the Arts, Christina Turner, Person In Charge, at City 

Park on July 24-25, 2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Art at the Park S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0659 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Appleton Firefighters 

Local 257, Troy Kinley, applicant, for a Softball Tournament located at 

Memorial Park on August 7, 2021, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

Appleton Firefighters Softball Tournament S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0730 Temporary Class "B" Beer and "Class B" Wine License application for 

Appleton Downtown Inc, Jennifer Stephany, Person in Charge, Jones Park, 

Thursdays from July 1 through September 30, 2021, contingent upon 

approval from all departments. 

Summer Music Concert Series S&L.pdfAttachments:

21-0732 Temporary Class "B" applications filed after the agenda was published. 

6. Information Items

21-0734 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

-2021 Board of Review reminders

2. Police Chief

3. Fire Chief

 

Page 2 City of Appleton Printed on 5/24/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17487
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c7b087ca-20bc-4548-b6fa-1de539103dc3.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17121
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=81786d77-c2c2-4b28-881c-be6147e227cc.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=16988
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=771ca85c-875c-424f-a483-f9d08690c07c.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17226
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=c9b139f2-71c7-45a5-9061-ad2238bc5516.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17409
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=1bebdd14-f07f-4f5c-907d-ce7987572928.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17480
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8c43c8c9-f90c-43ee-b2a4-2151a08a08f6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17482
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17484


May 26, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Agenda - Final-revised

21-0733 Police Department information on liquor law violations. 

 

7. Adjournment

Notice is hereby given that a quorum of the Common Council may be present during this 

meeting, although no Council action will be taken.

Reasonable Accommodations for Persons with Disabilities will be made upon Request 

and if Feasible.

Page 3 City of Appleton Printed on 5/24/2021

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17483


100 North Appleton Street 

Appleton, WI  54911-4799

www.appleton.org

City of Appleton

Meeting Minutes - Final

Safety and Licensing Committee

5:30 PM Council Chambers, 6th FloorWednesday, May 12, 2021

Call meeting to order1.

The meeting was called to order by Chair Van Zeeland at 5:30 p.m.

Roll call of membership2.

Van Zeeland, Smith and HartzheimPresent: 3 - 

ReedExcused: 1 - 

SchultzAbsent: 1 - 

Approval of minutes from previous meeting3.

21-0646 Safety & Licensing Minutes from April 28th, 2021

S & L Minutes 4-28-21.pdfAttachments:

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Smith, that the Minutes be approved. Roll Call. 

Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim3 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Public Hearings/Appearances4.

Action Items5.

Balance of the action items on the agenda.

Smith moved, Hartzheim seconded, to approve the report.  The motion carried 

by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim3 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Page 1City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17396
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=9a2ac06c-0900-438c-974f-eb6a08859165.pdf


May 12, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0581 Class "B" Beer License application for Hmong Express LLC d/b/a 

Hmong Express, Ka Ying Thao, Agent, located at 1216 N Division St, 

contingent upon approvals from all departments.

Hmong Express.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval

21-0607 2021-2022 Alcohol License Renewals, contingent upon approvals from 

all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2021.

2021 Liquor License Renewals.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0638 2021-2022 Mechanical Amusement Device License renewals, contingent 

upon approvals from all departments by 12:00 p.m. on June 30, 2021.

2021 Amusement Devices.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0642 2021-2022 Cigarette and Tobacco Product License renewals.

2021 Cigarette.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0655 Class "B" Beer and "Class C" Wine License Change of Agent 

application for Urban Modern Kitchen LLC d/b/a Urban Modern Kitchen, 

Regina Hueckman, New Agent, located at 800 E Wisconsin Ave, 

contingent upon approval from Appleton Police Department.

Regina R Hueckman S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0658 Secondhand Article Dealer License application for The Statement Piece 

LLC, Lena-Sara Gustman, Applicant, located at 745 W College Ave, 

contingent upon approval from all departments.

The Statement Piece S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0650 Salvage Dealer License application for Mach IV Motors, Kara Tullberg, 

Applicant, located at 600 E Hancock St, contingent upon approval from 

all departments.

Mach IV Motors S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

Page 2City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17332
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=cadde08d-e727-429f-958d-4bf33213a2e1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17358
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=54d39cbe-7150-4724-a3df-f0b9e6f52312.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17388
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=29e5d101-c6d7-4dcc-a77d-143da3b3d5f1.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17392
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b61524b4-dc16-4b32-9258-ba88ff634b9d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17405
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e000727c-7535-4957-9bdb-37688886ef6d.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17408
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=23cfbeeb-ebaf-4657-96b2-5fe84a062634.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17400
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=567d9e4e-3b88-4455-a758-bf04708bf74e.pdf


May 12, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0651 Salvage Dealer License application for Mr C's Motorcycles, Janet Ristau, 

Applicant, located at 724 S Outagamie St, contingent upon approval from 

all departments.

Mr C's Motorcycles S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0652 Salvage Dealer License application for Golper Supply Co, Inc., David 

Golper, Applicant, located at 1810 W Edgewood Dr, contingent upon 

approval from all departments.

Golper Supply Co S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0654 Pet Store License application for HSA Corporation d/b/a Pet Supplies 

Plus, Angela DeHaan, Applicant, located at 702 W Northland Ave, 

contingent upon approval from all departments.

Pet Supplies Plus S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0653 Pet Store License application for Just Pets, Craig Weborg, Applicant, 

located at 2009 N Richmond St, contingent upon approval from all 

departments.

Just Pets S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0656 Temporary Class "B" Beer License application for Heart of the Valley 

Lions, Matthew Fronsee, applicant, located at Jones Park on June 4, 

2021, contingent upon approval from all departments.

Heart of the Valley Lions - concert S&L.pdfAttachments:

This Report Action Item was recommended for approval.

21-0647 Temporary Class "B" applications filed after the agenda was published. 

 

There were no applications filed.

Information Items6.

Page 3City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17401
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=697886d7-636a-4553-ac8d-bc9509e4e7d6.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17402
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=b8f5a236-6c26-4782-8635-13199018f615.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17404
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=4d095f53-c570-4b13-8eda-0ad2031c1ddd.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17403
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=e2ca0fcf-91a3-4463-bd36-3f8983e57ded.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17406
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?M=F&ID=8ee00e8d-fef7-4b06-896b-4de7d637781e.pdf
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17397


May 12, 2021Safety and Licensing Committee Meeting Minutes - Final

21-0648 Director's Reports

1. City Clerk

2. Police Chief

- Command Staff Changes

3. Fire Chief

- May 15th Remembrance

- Promotional Ceremony/Recruit Graduation

21-0583 Special Events:

Sol Dance 2021, Jones Park, June 4, 2021

National Night Out / Block Party, Jones Park & Surrounding 

Neighborhoods, August 3, 2021

Apple Tree Dash for Dreams 5K, route near Providence Ave, August 28, 

2021

21-0649 Police Department information on liquor law violations.

 

Adjournment7.

Hartzheim moved, seconded by Smith, that the meeting be adjourned at 5:42 

p.m. Roll Call. Motion carried by the following vote:

Aye: Van Zeeland, Smith and Hartzheim3 - 

Excused: Reed1 - 

Absent: Schultz1 - 

Page 4City of Appleton

http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17398
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17334
http://cityofappleton.legistar.com/gateway.aspx?m=l&id=/matter.aspx?key=17399
































06/30/2022









ADDITIONAL 2021-2022 RENEWALS 

        CLASS “A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE/LIQUOR (CIDER ONLY) LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Quinto Sol LLC   Quinto Sol Supermarket  2311 W College Ave 

Hector Mosqueda, Agent, 1009 E Kramer Ln Appleton WI  54915 

 

“CLASS A” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE/LIQUOR LICENSE 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Appleton Liquor LLC   Appleton Liquor   2727 N Meade St 

Heidi Guta, Agent, 1325 E Overland Rd Appleton WI 54911 

 

Flanagan’s Stop & Shop, Inc.  Flanagan’s Stop & Shop  522 W College Ave 

Patrick James Flanagan, Agent, N1820 North Rd Greenville WI 54942 

 

Ultimate Mart LLC   Pick ‘N Save #8123   2700 N Ballard Rd 

Ken A Voss, Agent, 2936 Blue Moon Dr Green Bay WI 54311  

 

Ultimate Mart LLC   Pick ‘N Save #8187   511 W Calumet St 

Ruth K Ackerman, Agent, 1114 Melrose Ct #4 Neenah WI 54956 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Fronteras, LLC   Fronteras Restaurant   2311 W College Ave 

Eric Mosqueda Lopez, Agent, 1009 E Kramer Ln Appleton WI  54915 

 

Mai’s Deli    Mai’s Deli    104 S Memorial Dr 

Fong Lee, Agent, 716 W 8th St Kaukauna WI 54130 

 

 

CLASS “B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE LICENSE 

AND CLASS “C” WINE LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Green Gecko Enterprises LLC Green Gecko Grocer & Deli  222 E College Ave 

Robert C Wall, Agent,1020 N Durkee St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Tempest Coffee Collective LLC Tempest Coffee Collective     181 S Riverheath Way, Ste 1100 

Tyler A. Lonadier, Agent, 1133 W Woodstone Dr Appleton WI 54914 

 

“CLASS B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE/LIQUOR LICENSE  

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Antojitos Mexicanos LLC  Antojitos Mexicanos   204 E College Ave 

Fernando Almanza, Agent, 580 Cornrow Ln Combined Locks WI 54113 



 

DCMX LLC    Gingerootz    2920 N Ballard Rd Ste A 

Mylee Xiong, Agent, W2374 Holly Ln Appleton WI 54915 

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC Fox Cities Exhibition Center  355 W Lawrence St 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

Mr. Taco Authentic Mexican Cuisine Corp     Mr. Taco   106 S State St 

Jennifer Almeida Sandoval, Agent, N197 Eastowne Ln Appleton WI 54915 

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLC Red Lion Paper Valley Hotel Banquet Svcs333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956   

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLCRed Lion Paper Valley Hotel Blaze 333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956  

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLCRed Lion Paper Valley Hotel Clubhouse 333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956   

 

Driftwood Special Servicing LLCRed Lion Paper Valley Hotel, Lombardi Bar 333 W College Ave 

Linda M. Garvey, Agent, 105 Alexander Dr Neenah WI 54956 

 

OM Investments, LLC  Sai Ram Indian Cuisine  253 W Northland Ave 

Sivakumar Rajarathinam, Agent, 1237 Symphony Blvd Neenah WI 54956 

 

Lawrence University of Wisconsin Viking Room    615 E College Ave 

Jonathan E Meyer, Agent, 304 W North Ave Little Chute WI 54140  

 

RESERVE “CLASS B” FERMENTED MALT BEVERAGE/LIQUOR LICENSE 

 

NAME    TRADE NAME   ADDRESS 

Appleton Yacht Club   Appleton Yacht Club   1200 S Lutz Dr 

Andrew T. Potter, Agent, 3146 N Lawe St Appleton WI 54911 

 

Appleton Hotel Ventures LLC Cambria Suites   3940 N Gateway Dr 

Troy R Graverson, Agent, W2558 Ridgefield Ct Appleton WI 54915 

 

C-Vine Lounge LLC   C-Vine Lounge   531 W College Ave 

Conrado Lopez Mendez, Agent, 1789 Sanctuary Ct #63 Appleton WI 54914 

 

Fox River Boat Holding Co, LLC River Tyme Bistro   425 W Water St #100 

Candice Mortara, Agent, 1301 N Briarcliff Dr, Appleton WI 54915 
























	0000_Agenda
	0001_1_S L Minutes 5-12-21
	0002_1_2021 Alcohol License Policy Updates
	0002_2_Memo- 2021 Alcohol Policy Convenience Stores
	0003_1_Corey Antonio Gaines
	0004_1_Poplar Hall
	0005_1_2021-22 Alcohol License Renewals-2nd set
	0006_1_2021 Additional Amusement Devices
	0007_1_Trout Museum Exhibit Opening SL
	0008_1_Trout Museum of Art SL
	0009_1_Appleton Jaycees Fireworks SL
	0010_1_Art at the Park SL
	0011_1_Appleton Firefighters Softball Tournament SL
	0012_1_Summer Music Concert Series SL



